Where everybody matters

Wiltshire Council

WILTSHIRE PENSION FUND COMMITTEE

DRAFT MINUTES OF THE WILTSHIRE PENSION FUND COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 4 DECEMBER 2013 AT KENNET ROOM - COUNTY HALL, TROWBRIDGE BA14 8JN.

Present:

Cllr Tony Deane (Chairman), Cllr Brian Ford, Cllr Charles Howard (Vice-Chair), Mr Tim Jackson, Cllr Des Moffatt, Cllr Mark Packard, Mr Mike Pankiewicz, Cllr Sheila Parker and Cllr Roy While

Also Present:

Mr Jim Edney, Joanne Holden and Cllr Dick Tonge

91 Membership

Following the meeting of Council on 12 November 2013, the following changes to membership of the Committee were noted.

Councillor Graham Payne was removed as a Member of the Committee.

Councillor Roy While, previously a substitute Member of the Committee, was appointed a full Member of the Committee

92 Attendance of Non-Members of the Committee

There were no non-member attendees

93 Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were received from Mrs Lynda Croft and Mr Tony Gravier.

94 Minutes

The minutes of the meeting held on 19 September 2013 were presented for consideration. It was,

Resolved:

To APPROVE as a true and correct record and sign the minutes.

95 Chairman's Announcements

It was announced that following the Committee's decision at its meeting on 04 June 2013 to transfer 10% of the Fund's assets to a Emerging Markets Multi Asset Manager, the contract had gone out for tender and three managers were expected to attend a special meeting of the Committee in January 2014 for one to be appointed to that mandate

It was also noted that the Pensions Team would shortly be transferred to their new working space in the renovated County Hall facilities. The Chairman expressed his concerns about the open plan work space planned for the pension team given the sensitivity of their work.

96 **Declarations of Interest**

There were no declarations of interest

97 Public Participation and Councillors' Questions

There were no questions or statements submitted.

98 Pension Fund Risk Register

The Head of Pensions presented the updated Pensions Fund Risk Register, noting there had been no significant changes since the last meeting.

Attention was drawn to an update to risk PEN018: Failure to implement the LGPS 2014 Reforms and it was noted that work was continuing on the communications strategy through collaboration with South West Funds, with a newsletter to be sent out in the new year and leaflets explaining changes in more detail while Roadshows have been scheduled across the County. Further presentations are available on request from employers.

It was also noted that the new software for the scheme is planned to be released in February 2014 and currently the firm responsible for the software are monitoring the testing process. A discussion followed raising concerns around the implementation stage and it was stated that the testing stage is progressing successfully and that contingency plans were in place if needed.

There was also an update on PEN 011 – Lack of expertise of pension fund officers, it was noted that training was ongoing and that staff were actively gaining relevant qualifications.

Resolved:

The Committee is asked to note Risk Register and the measures being taken to mitigate the current medium risks.

99 CIPFA Business Services Update

Robert Summers (Chairman CIPFA Pensions Panel and Network) presented an update on the current activities and the latest developments/issues within the Local Governance Pension Scheme (LGPS) sector, as attached to these minutes, including details of the proposed Pensions Code of Practice, current and future operation of Pensions Boards, the LGPS Governance Consultation the work of the CIPFA Pensions Panel and its responses to statutory changes and changes to investment regulations

Discussion followed noting issues around recruitment for the Pensions Board and the level of detailed knowledge that would be required by all the members, as well as the need for an application guide for Local Government Pensions Scheme operating under the new Pensions Code of Practice

The issue of Collaborative Investment Vehicles (CIVs) as a potential collaborative model for LGPS schemes was discussed, with members concerned about a lack of resources for such a scheme. The Committee also discussed the most appropriate method for engaging with Wiltshire's parliamentary representatives to raise concerns and questions over the forthcoming changes, in particular the emphasis on administrative costs of running pensions schemes over the issue of the liabilities of those schemes.

After discussion,

Resolved:

For the Chair and Vice-Chair arrange a meeting with Claire Perry MP to discuss concerns regarding the implementation of the new system with officers assistance from officers, and report back to Committee members before the next committee meeting.

100 Date of Next Meeting

It was confirmed that the next regular meeting of this Committee would be held on Thursday 6 March 2014.

A special meeting of the Committee to appoint a new Fund Manager would take place in January 2014, with a date to be confirmed later

101 Urgent Items

There were no urgent items.

102 Exclusion of the Public

Resolved

To agree that in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 to exclude the public from the meeting for the business specified in Minute Numbers 76-80 because it is likely that if members of the public were present there would be disclosure to them of exempt information defined in paragraph 3 of Part 1 of the Schedule 12A to the Act and the public interest in withholding the information outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information to the public.

Paragraph 3 – information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding that information).

103 CIPFA Pension Administration Benchmarking Club Report

The Head of Pensions presented the Pensions Administration Benchmarking Club Report for 2013, comparing the service of the Wiltshire Pension Fund against 52 other Local Government Pension Scheme Authorities. It was noted that the survey results were based on pension administration only, and due to differences between administration for the different Funds within the benchmarking club, the provided data and comparison is useful as an indicative assessment of the Fund, while not being an exact comparison with other Funds.

The Committee discussed the report, noting that overall costs were in line with peers despite increased costs from IT administration arising from increased membership of the scheme and department restructuring, Staff costs per member were below the average for the Funds in the Club.

Other points included that the Fund's administration staff had a lower than average level of relevant qualifications, but it was noted that several members were in the process of obtaining those and higher qualifications. It was also noted that the Fund had a higher proportion of deferred members than the average

At the conclusion of discussion, it was,

Resolved:

That the committee note the updates to the report.

104 Investments Quarterly Progress Report

The Fund Investment and Accounting Manager presented the Investments Quarterly Progress Report to note the performance of the mandates of the Fund, along with a commentary report from the advisers to the Fund, Mercers.

The Committee discussed the reports and noted that most mandates had performed strongly, and continued to note the phased transition of the Edinburgh Partners mandate to the L&G Fundamental Indexation Fund.

After discussion, it was,

Resolved:

That the committee note the progress report.

105 Berenberg - Review of 2012-13 & Plans for the Future

Matthew Stemp, Tindaro Siragusano and Maria Heiden from Berenberg gave a presentation and report on their mandate of the Pension Fund, and took questions from the Committee on the progress and future plans for that mandate.

Following which it was,

Resolved

To thank the representatives from Berenberg for their attendance and presentation.

106 CBRE- Review of 2012-13 and Plans for the Future

Max Johnson, Alex Bignell and Mark Adcock from CBRE gave a presentation and report on their mandate of the Pension Fund, and took questions from the Committee on the progress and future plans for that mandate.

Following which it was,

Resolved

To thanks the representatives from CBRE for their attendance and presentation.

(Duration of meeting: 10.30 am - 2.30 pm)

The Officer who has produced these minutes is Jessica Croman of Democratic Services, direct line 01225 718262 e-mail jessica.croman@wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications, direct line (01225) 713114/713115